050 Mo 1612 Application, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

Case 14/2

SANTIAGO DIL & GAS COMPANY BOX 1205 MU 2-7971 STATUAL MIDLAND, TEXAS February 23, 1959

1950 FEB 100 - Ni 100 14

Commissioner of Public Lands Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Oil & Gas Division

Re: Status of Operations Report Period January 7, 1959 thru February 18, 1959, State Lease E 2109, Santiago Oil & Gas Company, State Lease Well No. 1-30.

Gentlemen:

 $\odot$ 

:

•

11.

During the period January 7, 1959 through February 18, 1959, the above referenced well was drilled to a total depth of 13,103'. This well was completed and potential test taken on February 18, 1959. During this time, there was no suspension of operations.

We are enclosing Request for Allowable, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil and Natural Gas, Packer Leakage Test, Packer Setting Affidavit (Dual Completions), Application for Dual Completion and Sketch of Packer Set.

Should this information not prove sufficient, please advise. Otherwise, we will consider this to be our final report.

Yours very truly,

SANTIAGO OIL & GAS COMPANY

 $\gamma \downarrow \gamma \gamma$ . Mr. S. St. Manne He R. L. Redline, Jr.

RLR:en Encls.

## NEW MEXICO OF CONSERVATION CONSISSION.

Sana L. Sev Merrico

hartand 215

New Write Recompletion

REQUEST FOR (OIL) - (GAS) ALLOWABLE

This form shall be submitted by the operator before an initial allowable will be assigned bithy completed Oil or Cas well. Form C-104 is to be submitted in QUADRUPLICATE to the same District Office to which Form C-101 was sent. The allowable will be assigned effective 7:00 A.M. on date of completion or recompletion, and the form in filed during calendar month of completion or recompletion. The completion date shall be that date in the case of an oil well when sold oil is deliv ered into the stock tanks. Gas must be reported on 15.025 prize at 60° Fabrenheit.

		·			(Place)		Polenter;	(Date)
and the second s					R A WELL KNOW			-
(Ĉ	impany or Op	interest (	······································	(Lease)	Well No	, ia		<b></b>
B		<b>30</b>	., T.255	R. 24	, NMPM.,			
		· ·	Courses D		<u>/1/30</u>	Date But 334mm		
	ne indicate k							13,045"
					Name of i			
D	C B		PRODUCING 1					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
					236 30,250-34	a	inh shaha	- An
Z	<b>7</b> C	H			Death	100	Deceb	
•					cesting 5		iucing	
L	K J	I	OIL WELL TE	-				Choke
					bbls.oil,			
X -		- p-1			Treatment (after r			
i i					lacoli, <u>O</u> N			
			GAS WELL TE	<u>si</u> -	based on 48			GR 47511
			- Netural Pro	d. (Test)	MCF/Days	Hours flowed	Choke	Size
	sing and Coup	-	M Method of T	esting (pitot, b	back pressure, etc.)	·		
Şaşe	Free .	Saz	Test After	Acid or Frecture	Treatment:	XC	F/Day: Hours	flowed
U-3/P	2007	300 er	Choke Size_	Nethod	of Testing:			-
9-3 <b>/</b> 87	-	1750 .		ture Treatment	(Give emounts of mat	erials used, so	uch as acid, w	water, oil, and
7	13,005	790 sa	sand): Gasing Press		run to tar	aka 🗳	12/39	
					Pipe Line Ce			
			Gas Transport	rtar Herra d	present.			
emarks :	Padent a	r. • 12.	475°	Denl M	the production	a packer at	a at 10,1	90*
	This will				eplotion, Pers	winnien	ell end D	
·		Liste.	This free	filed for a	Lionable is P	maylvenia	a anly,	- 
					and complete to the	best of my kn 011 & Gas	owledge. Company	
pproved		••••••		, 19		(Çompany or	Operator)	***
01	IL CONSER	VATION	COMMISSI	ON	By:	(Signatu	2/1/2/ Late	
						an Namaan		
	••••••	••••••		······································	Title	mmunications	regarding we	ll to:
t <b>le</b>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					tis Fidund		
					Address			

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-110 Form C-110 File the original and 4 copies with the appropriate district office) 1. M

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS FEE LD 前 回:15

Company or Operator deskiego 011 & Gas Cas	Lease	<b>Nit</b> e
Well No. 1-30 Unit Letter S S T	R R Pool	illings (Permaylw
ountyKind of Lease	(State, Fed. or Patented)	
well produces oil or condensate, give locati		
uthorized Transporter of Oil or Condensate	Bertino Pigo Lino	
ddress	Dan 337 Halland, 2	
ddress	copy of this form is to be	sent)
uthorized Transporter of Gas		
ddress (Give address to which approved of	Date Connect	ed
toing flavel at prepari- then sta will be filled.	inghest gas comostion is	
easons for Filing: Please check proper box)	New Well	(8)
hange in Ownership () emarks:	Give explana	tion below)
This Sum flist for Purspire	nim ann mip, ani empi	
1. I.	en Bagen - State - Sta	
he undersigned certifies that the Rules and F Susion have been complied with.	legulations of the Oil Con	servation Com-
xecuted this the 18th day of Petereny	19	and and a second se
	By Deland Dai	id.l.
pproved19	Title	
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION	Company Bankings O	1 & Geo Camperty
У	Address Den 1995	idland, Tours
itle	х.	

SHU MEXING OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PADYER ILA		· · ·	0-17 L-1	1-54
	KAGE TEGT		A	
		JAN12	Fei star	
erator Santiago Oil & Cas Co Po	ol (Upper Comple	tion)	ter ivenien-	
erator Santiago Dil & Cas Corro ase State Well 1-30Fo mostioni Unit n 5 30 T102 H24E	ol (Lower Comple	t How		
cation: Unit <u>B</u> , S. <u>30</u> , T <u>18</u> , R <u>34E</u> ,	les		A gounty	<u>э N. М</u>
Fre-Test	Shut-In			
		letion Low	er Completic	ņ
ut-in at (hour, date)				
essure stabilized at (hour, date)	···· Not kno			
ngth of time required to stabilize (hours)	····· Not kno			
Flow Tes				
e de la companya de la		<b>A</b> .		
st commenced at (hour, date) 7:00 A. M. Expletion producing Penn Comple	2-17-59	Unc	Ke 8128-10	6.
able from bloggeruk terter combre	Upper Complet:	ion Low	er Completio	n
abilized pressure at beginning of test				_psi
ximin pressure during test		pai		psi
nimum pressure during test				psi
essure at end of test		psi		_psi
ximum pressure change during test		ei		_psi
1 flow rate during test: 90PD base		_BC in		_hour
s flow rate during test: 137.3 MCFPD bes	ed on 22.0	MCF in		_hour
Mid-Test	Sut-In		· · · ·	
	Upper Com	letion Low	mer Comcletio	n
ut-in at (hour, date)		3-17-59-1	De00_3H-2-1	S
ressure stabilized at (hour, date)				
angth of time required to stabilize (hours)	A bra			
	A bra			
ength of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter est commenced at (hour, date) <u>5000 PM</u>	<u>A</u> bra	Che	lot king	
ength of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter est commenced at (hour, date) <u>Secon PM</u>	it No. 2 17-59 pletion shut-in	Che	bke size_26/	<b>/64</b>
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter est commenced at (hour, date) <u>5:00 PM</u> sepletion producing Devonies <u>Comp</u>	it No. 2 17.59 Distion shut-in Upper Complet	Che	oke size_16/	<b>/64</b>
ngth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter st commenced at (hour, date) <u>5:00 PM (</u> spletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp abilized pressure at beginning of test	t No. 2 17.59 Detion shut-in Upper Complet	Cho Derm ion Low	bke size	<b>44</b> psi
ngth of time required to atabilize (hours) Flow Ter st commenced at (hour, date) <u>5200 PM</u> epletion producing Devonies <u>Comp</u> abilized pressure at beginning of test	t No. 2 it No.	Cho Decen ion Low psi	bir size	psi psi
ngth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter st commenced at (hour, date) <u>SaOD PH</u> epletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp abilized pressure at beginning of test ximum pressure during test	t No. 2 it No.	Cho Denn ion Low psi psi	bke size_16/	psi psi psi
ngth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter st commenced at (hour, date) <u>SaOD PH</u> epletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp abilized pressure at beginning of test ximum pressure during test nimum pressure during test	<u>A brs</u> <u>it No. 2</u> <u>it No. 2</u>	Cho 	bke size_16/ er Completion	csi psi psi psi psi
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter st commenced at (hour, date) <u>5:00 PM</u> impletion producing Devonies <u>Comp</u> cabilized pressure at beginning of test inimum pressure during test ressure at end of test	<u>A brs</u> <u>it No. 2</u> <u>it No. 2</u>	Cho 	bke size_16/	psi psi psi psi psi psi
ngth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ten st commenced at (hour, date) <u>5000 PM</u> mpletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp abilized pressure at beginning of test wimum pressure during test nimum pressure during test essure at end of test aximum pressure change during test 1 flow rate during test: <u>439</u> BOPD base	<u>A brs</u> <u>it No. 2</u> <u>it No. 2</u>	Cho 	bke size_16/ er Completion	rsi psi psi psi psi hours
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Temperature at (hour, date) <u>5000 PM</u> impletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp cabilized pressure at beginning of test inimum pressure during test inimum pressure during test inimum pressure change during test inimum pressure change during test in flow rate during test: <u>439</u> BOPD base as flow rate during test: <u>439</u> MCFPD base as flow rate during test: <u>439</u> MCFPD base	<u>A bre</u> <u>it No. 2</u> <b>17_59</b> pletion shut-in Upper Complet <b>1090</b> <b>1090</b> <b>1090</b> <b>1090</b> <b>1090</b> <b>1050</b> <b>50</b> ed on <b>71</b> sed organ <b>7</b>	Cho Cho	bke size_16/ er Completion	psi psi psi psi psi hours
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter est commenced at (hour, date) <u>5:00 PM</u> mpletion producing <u>Devonion</u> Comp tabilized pressure at beginning of test tabilized pressure during test	<u>A brs</u> <u>it No. 2</u> <u>17_59</u> pletion shut-in Upper Complet <u>1050</u> <u>1050</u> <u>1050</u> <u>50</u> ed on <b>71</b>	Cho Cho	bke size_16/ er Completion	psi psi psi psi psi hours
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Ter est commenced at (hour, date) <u>Secon PM</u> mepletion producing Devonies <u>Comp</u> tabilized pressure at beginning of test tabilized pressure at beginning of test tabilized pressure during test	A bre it No. 2 it No. 2	Cho Cho	bke size_16/ er Completion	psi psi psi psi psi hours
Elow Terms angth of time required to stabilize (hours) Flow Terms ast commenced at (hour, date) <u>5200 PM</u> mapletion producing <u>Devonion</u> <u>Comp</u> tabilized pressure at beginning of test tabilized pressure at beginning of test tabilized pressure during test inimum pressure during test aximum pressure change during test if flow rate during test: <u>439</u> BOPD base as flow rate during test: <u>430</u> MCFPD base as flow rate during test base <u>430</u> MCFPD base as flow rate during test <u>430</u> MCFPD base	A break	Cho C	bke size_16/	psi psi psi psi hours hours
EMARKS: This reported as if it were	A bre it No. 2 17.59 bletion shut-in Upper Complet 1000 1000 1000 1050 	Che Che  Che   	bit is set up	psi psi psi psi hours hours
EMARKS: This reported as if it were Actually the fluid from the De	A bre it No. 2 it It It No. 2 it It It No. 2 it It	Che Che  Che   	bit is set up	psi psi psi psi hours hours
EMARKS: This reported as if it were	A bre it No. 2 it It It No. 2 it It It No. 2 it It	Che Che  Che   	bit is set up	psi psi psi psi hours hours
ingth of time required to stabilize (hours)         Flow Tag         ist commenced at (hour, date)       Sec0 PM :         impletion producing Devonice       Compare         tabilized pressure at beginning of test       Compare         tabilized pressure at beginning of test       Compare         tabilized pressure at beginning of test       Compare         tabilized pressure during test       Compare         tabilized pressure during test	A bre it No. 2 17.59 pletion shut-in Upper Complet 	Che bern ion Low 	bke size_16/ er Completion 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	psi psi psi psi hours hours
EMARKS: This reported as if it were Actually the fluid from the De	A bre it No. 2 17.59 pletion shut-in Upper Complet 	Che bern ion Low 	bke size_16/ er Completion 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	psi psi psi psi hours hours

AFFIDAVIT:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that all conditions prescribed by Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico for this packer leakage test were complied with and carried out in full, and that all dates and facts set forth in this form and all attached material are true and correct.

(Representative of Company Making Test) For John West Enginvering (Company Making Test) SHORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before ma this the 19th day of February, 1959

Notary Public in and for the Go. of M. . .

State of New Mexico

\_\_\_\_\_ 19\_

#### - <u>INCLEUTIONS</u> RAD, HW TAID (MIY)

- 1. At least 24 hours prior to the commencement of this te t, the operator shall notify the District Office of the Cil Condernation Commission in writing of the exact time said test is to be commenced.
- 2. The packer leakage test shall commence with both sides of the completion shut-in. Both sides of the completion must be shut-in a sufficient length of time to allow for complete stabilization of both wellbend pressures, and for a minimum of 2 hours thereafter- this minimum of 2 hours shut-in must show on the charts of the pressure recorder and also must appear on the data sheet.
- 3. For Flow Test No. 1, one side of the dual completion shall be produced with the other side shut-in. Such test chall be continued until the flowing wellhead pressure has become stabilized and for a minimum of 2 hours thereafter, and shall be at a rate of flow approximating the normal rate of flow for the zone being produced.
- 4. Following the completion of flow test No. 1, the well will again be shut-in, and remain so until the wellhead pressures have again become stabilized and for a minimum of 2 hours thereafter.
- 5. Flow Test No. 2 shall be performed with the previously shut-in side of the dual completion flowing and with the flowing side of the completion used in test number 1 remaining shut-in. This test shall be conducted exactly as outlined under Flow Test No. 1, and must be performed even though no leak was indicated by Flow Test No. 1.
- 6. 111 pressures, throughout the entire test, must be continuously measured and recorded with recording pressure gauges.
  - 7. The accuracy of the recording gauges shall be checked at regular intervals throughout the test with a dead weight test gauge, and such readings shall be recorded on the test data sheet provided.
  - 8. For any well on which the wellhead pressures will not stabilize in (24) twenty four hours or less, the minimum producing or shut-in time allowed for stabilization shall be (24) twenty-four hours.
- 9. This form must be completed and filed in duplicate with the District Office of the Oil Conservation Commission within 15 days following the completion of the testing, and must be accompanied by:
  - a. all of the charts, or copies thereof, used on the pressure recorders during the test.

1. 1. 1.

- b. the test data-sheet (s), or copies thereof, required under paragraph ? above.
- c. a graph depicting the pressures and their changes, for both sides of the completion over the entire test.
- 10. This packer leakage test shall be performed upon dual completion of any new wells so approved by the Commission. This test shall also be required each year during the annual GOR test for the lower set oil zone or oil pool so concerned. The Commission may also request packer leakage tests at any time they feel that a new test is desirable.

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 10 10 6-1-56 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

PACKER_SETTIN (Dual Comp.	
STATE OF Note: ) SS County of	
oath deposes and says:	g first duly sworn according to law, upon his
That be is of lawful age and set out.	has full knowledge of the facts herein below
	age 041 & Cas So. in the capacity
of and as	such is its authorized agent.
That on <b>France</b> , 19	, he personally supervised the setting of
aBuhar Hodal. X	in Andiage 011 & Cat Guguerte 's
(Make and Type of Packer)	(Operator)
(lease)	Well No. 100 , located in Unit
	wnship_12, Range14, NPPM,
said depth measurement having been fur That the purpose of setting	this packer was to effect a seal in the
prevent the commingling, within the we below the packer with fluids produced packer was properly set and that it di	of pipe where the packer was set so as to ell-bore, of fluids produced from a stratum from a stratum above the packer. That this d, when set, effectively and absolutely two strings of pipe where it was set in novement of fluids across the packer.
	•
	Bankings Bil & See Banyuny
	(Company)
	Beling Bruiser
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19	the 1996 day of Pone
	Notary Public in and for the County of
My Commission Expires 18/10/61	

2

e 2

# NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

÷

ald Name		County	Date	
	Lease		Vel No.	
Authors CEL & Cas Aus		<b>isis</b>		2-00
cattan Unit	Section	Township	Range	
Vell	2			
This the New Mazico Oil Conserva- sition within one wile of the subjo If unified is you, binatily one such	ct well? YES NO_	<u> </u>	n of a well in these ase, and Well No.:	same pools or in the sam
ing the second				
The trilowing facts are submitted:	Uppe	er Zone	Low	ner Zone
e. Name of reservoir				
b. Top and Battern of				
Pay Section				
(Perfonciens)				
c. Type of production (Oil or Gan				
d. Method of Production				
(Flowing at Antifici'l Lift) The following are attached. (Plea	Part VEC -+ MOL	······································		
tervala, tubing strings, i information as may be po- b. Plat showing the locat operators of all lesses o e. Walvers consenting to been familished copies of d. Electrical log of the w	acluding diameters and sett etilisent. ion of all wells on applicant disetting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (application ell or other acceptable log v	ach offset operator, or in Lieu ione builing curch capit with tops and bottoms of produ	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the scing yones and inter-	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: unit)</b> tvals of perforation indic
tervala, tubing strings, i information as may be po- b. Plat showing the locat operators of all lesses o e. Walvers consenting to been familished copies of d. Electrical log of the w	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fretting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (applicant ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curb could with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the orig zones and inter submitted as provide	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: unit)</b> tvals of perforation indic
turvala, tubing atringa, i information as may be po b. Plat showing the locat operators of all leases o c. Walvers consenting to been fainished copies of d. Electrical log of the w thereos. (If such log is	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fretting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (applicant ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curb could with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the orig zones and inter submitted as provide	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: mail)</b> tvals of perforation indic
turvala, tubing atringa, i information as may be po b. Plat showing the locat operators of all leases o c. Walvers consenting to been fainished copies of d. Electrical log of the w thereos. (If such log is	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fretting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (applicant ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curb could with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the orig zones and inter submitted as provide	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: mail)</b> tvals of perforation indic
turvala, tubing atringa, i information as may be po b. Plat showing the locat operators of all leases o c. Walvers consenting to been fainished copies of d. Electrical log of the w thereos. (If such log is	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fretting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (applicant ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curb could with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the orig zones and inter submitted as provide	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: unit)</b> tvals of perforation indic
turvala, tubing atringa, i information as may be po b. Plat showing the locat operators of all leases o c. Walvers consenting to been fainished copies of d. Electrical log of the w thereos. (If such log is	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fretting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." (applicant ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curb could with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the orig zones and inter submitted as provide	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>(vol: unit)</b> tvals of perforation indic
turvala, tubing strings, i information as may be po 	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fsetting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." Applied ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap see on which this well is for the application. But is for the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the applica	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on a such offset operator, or in lieu income buding such english with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be rated together with their corre- sted together with their corre with buding buding, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango	of packers and side of offset leases, and the thereof, evidence the scing zones and inter submitted as provide ct mailing address.	toor chokes, and such of a names and addresses of hat said offset operators pull mill tvals of perforacion indic ed by Rule 112-A.)
turvala, tubing atringa, i information as may be po b. Plat showing the locat operators of all leases o c. Walvers consenting to been fainished copies of d. Electrical log of the w thereos. (If such log is	acluding diameters and sett ertinent. ion of all wells on applicant (fsetting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." Applied ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap see on which this well is for the application. But is for the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the application of a statistic set of the application of the applica	ing depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on a such offset operator, or in lieu income buding such english with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be rated together with their corre- sted together with their corre with buding buding, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango Marke Michael, Tango	of packers and side of offset leases, and the othereof, evidence the set of y paginties submitted as providence to mailing address.	toor chokes, and such of re names and addresses ( hat said offset operators <b>pol mail</b> tvals of perforation indic ed by Rule 112-A.;
tervale, tubing stringe, i information au may be po- 	acluding diameters and sett eriment. ion of all wells on applicant (fsetting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." Applied ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap see on which this well is for the application and second the application applied above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe	iag depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it ach offset operator, or in lieu into builing curls, and with tops and bottoms of produ- plication is filed, it shall be rated together with their corre- shift builtonin, Turks (built, builtonin, turks) (built, builtonin, turks) (built, builtonin, turks) (built, builtonin, turks) (built, builtonin, turks) (built, built, builtonin, turks) (built, built, built	of packers and side of offset leases, and the othereof, evidence the submitted as providence to be and later submitted as providence of mailing address. YES NO of the <b>Constitute</b>	toor chokes, and such at we names and addresses ( hat said offset operators well will) evals of perforation indic ed by Rule 112-A.; . If answer is yes, give that this report was prepar
tervale, tubing stringe, i information au may be po- 	acluding diameters and sett eriment. ion of all wells on applicant (fsetting applicant's lease. such dual completion from e the application." Applied ell or other acceptable log v not available at the time ap see on which this well is for the application and second the application applied above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe above notified and furnishe	iag depth, location and type of the lease, all offset wells on it such offset operator, or in lieu inch offset operator, or in lieu plication is filed, it shall be rated together with their corre- state backwalk, Tanks (DR, Maland, Tanks) (DR, Maland, Tanks (DR, Maland, Tanks) (DR, Maland,	of packers and side of offset leases, and the othereof, evidence the submitted as providence to be and later submitted as providence of mailing address. YES NO of the <b>Constitute</b>	toor chokes, and such at we names and addresses ( hat said offset operators well whill evals of perforation indic ed by Rule 112-A.; . If answer is yes, give that this report was prepar y knowledge.

والمربع فالمسادر

- producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.

Ľ

annag suff Brein ( 17) V M	A m.,	111 pro-		Da Pagatig B Sirisi E Billi	- 25an	•	105	A menos		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	1487.4 6-357 107.54	
				1.2.2	₩.225K	ун. 2-1. 19 ма 2 19 ма 2	1				13	
					рика (1999) - Себер (1999) (1996) (1	Fi <sup>1</sup> i ( parar <sup>1</sup> i ( parar <sup>1</sup> i ( parar <sup>1</sup> i ( parar <sup>1</sup> i ( parar	500 The Serve 7-21-55 2-794	مد مع 5- 10 10 10 10	· <b>s</b>	Sa Constant 2 - I Constant 2 - I Con	U.S. Small 9.3746 45525	
		**************************************		441: 201725 1-0-0-0 1-0-0-0 1-0-0-0 1-0-	T P C.50 12-18-52 E-669	Base P Base State 11:11-12-00 (1-12-00 (1-12-00)	Phritique, 1.72 Rurr Shi Guas 3-10-02 E-22,67	Pan & nur 4 St Pd 5-9128	0.04 127 E-220	"initips KØU E-1733	i l'aver Secold eta	
TELE State		£ ¥ X			R eich L ers 4-10-43 E-7144	2 M		G.R. Carr 1-10-30 2-2567	8.419 12-11-20 E-3006			
			June - and - i - i - i - i - i - i - i - i - i -	Jacks T. Server	22	2000 F Suite Suite Suite Suite	<u>z.</u>	14.000 hts 5-13-55 E-133	Strand Contractions (144) A (17) The second	Leer Antonyalait Beganalia 1-10-29 T-3387	Tida Bose 7 21-21 E-7344	
in the second	62 674	7 8 4 8 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Pre-seturing 13-19-42 2-6677	8. 861	Annara B.F. BBB1	ACL MC I MODEL Maria de (C.M Maria Loure 3.0 P M ATI	high Tr (gr) 1 Arnopol No	Survey atiat Can S. 71-86 3-7630	5	8176 9-38 67 96 986	R. 1999	Canton Rosa BEN
	5	н В	-  4 ucrado 	Ę.	13 N Com 18-42 7146	Carlos P Norma I Se	ර් බා වියා 		Fuerrag - Mit Cast		15	
	uti 11 11 11 12 12	**** *********************************		Amerado M.B.P. 3-10756		8 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	44	Phillip: 57148 86.923 Stub 8.81.4		ĩ	i2	34
2 2 2 2	-				Carl and a state of the state o						•)	1.00
Sa Sa	¢	Anurada B-10003	23 A Anural 3 - H.B.P. B-19987 	Kaurnin H 5 P. B-10003	ζ <sup>2</sup> 2. εμπ 		nillips)	1660 /o-	€ 1907 A	Humble 2-19-29 8-2-30	200-0-000	
89 81 81 81 81 81	na di Cara di C Tara di Cara d	111	9-19997	H 5 7 8-19983	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		nillips) (Drlg)	(660/0-	1907/W	Xumbia 5:19-29 8:2349 ) 5-	1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	A CALL AND
20 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		anter anter Martine des Martine des Martine des		H 5.7	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		nillips) (Drlg)	(660/ <del>0</del> -	\$1.1° & 1903/W	Humahia 5-19-29 8-2200 1) 5- 7-00 7-00	In order i to a i to	SER. Sre Manyr
8-1 1 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		Barris	- 19297	H 5 7	1		nillips) (Drlg) (Drlg)	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		Humbha 2 14-200 2 14-200 2 14-200 5-1 7-2020 5-2	Source 1 Source	SER. Sre Manyr
20 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Barris	- 19997 37.0 / 0 37.0 /	H 5 7	1		nillins Drig Drig Himminist Himminis	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		Humbha 2 14-200 2 14-200 2 14-200 5-200	1 5-2631 1 5-2651 1 5-2651 1 5-2651 1 5-2651 1 5-2651 1 5-2651 1 5-26	A SR fre fre that
5. 5. 5. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7.		Land and a second a s	- 19297	H 5 / 1 - 16003 - 1			nilling Drug Drug Andrug Historick H	A DOLLANI		Normalia 214-27 215-27 14-20 14-2	2000 200 2000 2	A SR fre fre that

.

riset in Section 39: Mailling Discussion 39: Possion aug



Second and Argentin

# SANTIAGO DIL AND GAS COMPANY

BOX 1205

12 10 0

MIDLAND. TEXAS

# Commissioner of Public Lands Santa Fe, New Mexico

٤.

# Attention: Oil & Gas Division

Notallo of Nucl. Completion for Semilage OLL & Gas Company Shake 2-30, Null No. 1 Welt D, Soution 30, Sup 12, R34 Viident Las. County, Nor Hurles

and the mark in the party of



from to scale

Details of Deal Completion for Semtings 011 & Gas Company State 1-30, Well Ho. 1 Weit H, Section 30, Tap 12, R34 Wildowt Lea County, New Nexico

-

神話をようないとき

W Y



Not drawn to scale

7" Casing shoe @ 13,085'



SANTIAGO DIL & GAS COMPANY

BOX 1205 MU 2-7971 2205 WILCO BUILDING MIDLAND, TEXAS

Names and addresses of Offset Operators

A THE S

Grant Mar

Pan American Petroleum Corporation, Lubbock, Texas

Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Co., 511 W. Ohio, Midland, Texas

Phillips Petroleum Co., Permian Bldg., Midland, Texas

Amerada Petroleum Corp., Petroleum Life Bldg., Midland, Texas

E. A. Hanson, Box 852, Roswell, New Mexico



et desva to

#### CORE LABORATORIES, INC. Petroleum Reservoir Engineering DALLAS, TEXAS

March 6, 1959

Santiago Oil & Gas, Inc. P. O. Box 1205 Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. Leland Redline

Subject:

ct: Gas-Liquid Ratio Measurement New Mexico State No. 1-30 Well Wildcat (Bagley Area) Lea County, New Mexico

artique EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO.

REPLY TO

DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX XK 4337

#### Gentlemen:

On February 24, 1959 thru March 3, 1959, gas-liquid ratio measurements were made in subject well and the results are presented to you herein.

The well was opened to flow thru an xx31.5 positive choke bean into the production system. The system consisted of a two pass heater operating at an average temperature of  $140^{\circ}$ F, a high pressure spherical separator operating at an average pressure and temperature of 700 psig and  $90^{\circ}$ F, a low pressure spherical separator at 50 psig and  $67^{\circ}$ F and a 1000 BBL. stock tank at atmospheric pressure and  $54^{\circ}$ F.

A stabilized ratio of high pressure gas to stock tank liquid was obtained throughout the last 48 hours of testing. The rates were 28.46 BBLs. stock tank liquid and 5948 MSCF gas or a ratio of 20,900 cubic feet of gas per barrel of stock tank liquid for the 24 hour period from 8:00 A. M. March 1, 1959 to 8:00 A. M. March 2, 1959. For the period from 8:00 A. M. March 2, to 8:00 A. M. March 3, 1959, the rates were 25.07 BBLs. stock tank liquid and 5252 MSCF gas for a ratio of 20,950 cubic feet per barrel of stock tank liquid.

Separator gas and liquid samples were collected the afternoon of March 1, 1959 and transmitted to our Reservoir Fluid laboratories in Dallas, Texas, for analysis.

It was a pleasure to make these measurements for you. When field testing and the laboratory study is completed, formal reports will be issued.

Very truly yours,

Core Laboratories, Inc. Reservoir Fluid Division

REC'D MAR 9 1959

P. L. Moses Operations Supervisor OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

3/11/59

CASE NO. 1612

7 am 3/11 HEARING DATE

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are as follows:

There an order approving the deal completion as requested. The mechanics are OK and there is nothing indicated which should preclude granting the anal. Refrain from using language which might be construed as defining or anight the construct of your gone. This classifying the DEvoin on gone. This may at may but be properly called a gas heservoir orgas distillate reservoir. August saying that the cheal is for the production of oil from the lunghisman and gas and biguid begarocartions from the Drivoman " Santula Examin

No. 8-59

#### DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING MARCH 11, 1959

#### Oil Conservation Commission 9 a. m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, N. M.

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

CASE 1610: Application of Wood River Oil & Refining Company, Inc., for an order authorizing a pilot water flood project, for capacity allowables for wells in said project, and for approval of five unorthodox locations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to institute a pilot water flood project in the Rhodes Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to inject water into the Lower Yates formation through six wells located in Section 35, Township 26 South, Range 37 East. Applicant also seeks approval of unorthodox locations for five of its proposed injection wells. Applicant further seeks capacity allowables for wells within the project.

<u>CASE 1611:</u> Application of Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Company for three non-standard gas proration units. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order establishing the following non-standard gas proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

> (1) A 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the SW/4 of Section 21 and the SE/4 of Section 20, both in Township 23 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to applicant's State "A" a/c-1 Well No.2 located in the NW/4 SW/4 of said Section 21;

(2) A 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the W/2 NW/4 of said section 21 and the NE/4 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to applicant's State "A" a/c-1 Well No. 3 located in the SW/4 NW/4 of said Section 21;

(3) An 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to applicant's State "A" a/c-1 Wells 4 and 6 located respectively in the NE/4 NW/4 and the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section  $\gtrsim 1$ .

CASE 1612: Application of Santiago Oil & Gas Company for an oil-gas dual completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its State No. 1-30 Well located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Upper-Pennsylvanian oil pool and the production of gas from an undesignated Devonian gas pool through parallel string of 2" tubing.

CASE 1613:

Application of British American Oil Producing Company for an unorthodox gas well location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing an unorthodox gas well location in an undesignated Dakota gas pool for its Fullerton Well No. 5, located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 15, Township 27 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. -2-Docket No. 8-59

CASE 1614: Application & Texas Consolidated Oils, Inc., for an order authorizing a pilot water flood project in the Square Lake Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, and for capacity allowables for said project. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to institute a pilot water flood project in the Square Lake Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to inject water into the Grayburg and San Andres formations through four wells located in Section 34, Township 16 South, Range 30 East. Applicant further seeks capacity allowables for nine wells in said Section 34.

CASE 1294:

Application of Ambassador Oil Corporation for capacity allowables for three wells in a water flood project. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks an order authorizing capacity allowables for the following described wells situated in the project area of its North Caprock Queen water flood project No. 2 in the Caprock-Queen Pool in Lea and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

Well No. 18-2, NE/4 SE/4, Section 12, Township 13 South, Range 31 East;

Well No. 19-1, SW/4 NW/4, Section 7, Township 13, South, Range 32 East;

Well No. 22-1, SW/4 SE/4, Section 12, Township 13 South, Range 31 East.

pj/

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. O. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1959

Mr. S. B. Christy Hervey, Dow & Hinkle P.O. Box 547 Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Christy:

On behalf of your client, Santiago Oil & Gas Company, we enclose two copies of Order R-1353 issued March 18, 1959, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1612, which was heard on March 11th before an examiner.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr. Secretary - Director

bp Encis,

#### BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 1612 Order No. 2-1353

APPLICATION OF SANTIAGD OIL & GAS COMPANY FOR AN ONDER AUTHORIZING AN OIL-GAS DUAL COMPLETION IN AN UNDESIGNATED UPPER-PENNSYLVANIAN OIL POOL AND IN AN UNDESIGNATED DEVONIAN POOL.

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

#### BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.k. on March 11, 1959, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 18 day of March, 1959, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Santiago Oil & Cas Company, is the owner and operator of the State No. 1-30 Well, located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 12 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to dually complete the said State No. 1-30 Well in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Upper-Pennsylvanian oil pool and the production of gas and liquid hydrocarbons from an undesignated Devonian pool through parallel strings of two-inch tubing.

(4) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

(5) That approval of the subject application will not cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

-2-Case No. 1612 Order No. R-1353

#### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant, Santiago Oil & Gas Company, be and the same is hereby authorized to dually complete its State No. 1-30 Well, located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the Bast line of Section 30, Township 12 South, Bange 34 East, MMPH, Les County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Upper-Pennsylvanian oil pool and the production of gas and liquid hydrocarbons from an undesignated Devonian pool through parallel strings of two-inch tubing.

**PROVIDED HOWEVER,** That applicant shall complete, operate, and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Section V, Rule 112-A.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That applicant shall take packer-leakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-Gil Ratio Test Period for the Pennsylvanian zone.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seen necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protection of correlative rights; upon failure of applicant to comply with any requirement of this order, after proper notice and hearing the Commission may terminate the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its successors and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zone production in the interests of conservation.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION nonge

JOHN BURROUGHS, Chairman

Usungo MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

14 A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary



# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

March 11, 1959

CASE NO. 1612

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO Phone CHapel 3-6691

## BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

2

CASE

1612

NO

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Santiago Oil & Gas Company for an oil-gas dual completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its State No. 1-30 Well located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Upper-Pennsylvanian oil pool and the production of gas from an undesignated Devonian gas pool through parallel string of 2 inch tubing.

BEFORE:

Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: We will take next Case 1612.

MR. PAYNE: Case 1612. Application of Santiago Oil & Gas Company for an oil-gas dual completion.

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy of Hervey, Dow and Hinkle for the Applicant, Santiago Oil & Gas Company. As will be developed in the testimony, Pan American, Texas Pacific Coal and Iron, Phillips, and Amerada are the offset Owners of the land involved in this application, and Mr. Henson is the nearest

> DEARTERY - MELER & ASSOCIATES Contract LAW Streamer Arge geregene New Mexico Phone Chapel 3:6691

offset person. We have, on February 11, 1959, mailed true and correct copies of the application to these offset operators, and we offer in evidence the registered return receipts in connection with that mailing.

MR. NUTTER: Do you want to label those as an exhibit, Mr. Christy?

MR. CHRISTY: Let's make them Exhibit 4.

MR. NUTTER: These registered return receipts have been marked as Santiago's Exhibit 4.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Is there objection to the introduction of the registered return receipts in this case? If not, the receipts will be received.

MR. CHRISTY: We have one witness for the Applicant.

(Witness sworn.)

D. BACUM

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

#### DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY: MR. CHRISTY:

Q Would you please state your name, address, and occupation?

D. Bacum, 3001 East Over Drive, Odessa, Texas.
By whom are you employed and in what capacity?
A For Santiago Oil and Gas as vice president and

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phonn Chapel 3-6691

manager of operations.

Q Are you familiar with the application in Case No. 1612 filed in this connection and the matters thurein contained?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, have you previously testified before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission?

A No, sir.

Q As an expert in matters akin to the subject of this application?

A No, sir, I have not.

Q Now, would you please briefly tell the Examiner your experience and your work and your familiarity with dual completion matters?

A I have had twenty-five years experience, mostly with Humble Oil and Refining Company, as toolpusher, assistant and district superintendent in charge of drilling and production in various localities and districts and was associated with Mr. House before he passed away, worked with him for quite some time, and in the West Texas area we did dual completions of the deeper wells in the Empire Field located in Kimble County, and also, since I have been with Santiago, several wells in Ector. County.

c Have you personally managed and supervisied dual completion of a number of wells in the last three or four years?

Some fourteen wells.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REFORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone CHapel 3-6691

MR. CHRISTY: Does the Commission have any questions concerning the qualifications of the witness to testify?

MR. NUTTER: No, please proceed.

Q Will you tell us what is sought by this application, Mr. Bacum?

A To obtain approval to produce oil from the Pennsylvanian and gas from the Devonian in Santiago Well No. 1-30, and that's located 660 feet from the North line and 1980 from the East line of Section 30, Township 12 West, Range 34 East in Lea County, New Mexico.

That is, to obtain this production by dual completion methods?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Now, do you consider that the facts stated in this application are true and correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, was the well that is the subject of this application, was it drilled under your supervision?

A It was.

Q Have you conducted tests to determine whether or not the well is susceptible to production of oil or gas in one or more zones?

A Yes, sir.

A

C And what are the results of those tests?

Drill stem tests were taken of both the Pennsylvaniah

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALE JOUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3-6691

and the Devonian, and it was found that it was susceptible to oil out of the Pennsylvanian and gas out of the Devonian.

> Now, have you taken completion tests on this well? Q No, sir. А

Would you explain to us the manner in which you Q attempted to make completions of these two zones that you spoke of?

After drilling the well, or starting the well, if you А will notice Exhibit 2--

> That's the diagrammatic sketch? ଢ

> That's the diagrammatic sketch. A

And it has been marked as Santiago's Exhibit 2 in Q this case?

It has been marked as Santiago's Exhibit 2 in this Ĥ case.

> Continue, if you please. Q

If you will notice the pipe, which is 9-5/8 inch, A was cemented at 4130, circulated. The hole was drilled 13,103 reet, which the 7 inch casing was set and comented at 13,102. Now, we used 750 sacks of 4 per cent jell in the cement, and after the cement set for twelve nours, ran a temperature survey, found the top of the cement back at 8200. After 36 hours we tested the casing with 3,000 pounds for two and a half hours, and we found no drawdown at all.

Is this pressure continuous?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone CHopel 3-6691

### A Continuous.

Q All right, go ahead.

A Then we perforated the Devonian formation from 12,899 to 12,924; also the Pennsylvanian from 10,218 to 10,236; from 10,250 to 10,256, then a Baker Model "K" Production Packer was set on a wireline at 12,875 feet.

Q is that a permanent type of packer?

Permanent type of packer, and then tubing was ran A for the Devonian and was set at 12,910 feet through the Baker Production Packer, with the dual string Baker Production Packer set at 10,190 feet, then the Pennsylvanian 2 inch tubing string was ran and set at 10,225. After cementing these strings, the Devonian was acid treated through the bottom perforations using 10,000 gallons of 15 per cent acid. It was swabbed back to flow and the upper perforation was treated through the perforations, with 3,000 gallons of 15 per cent acid, and it was swabbed to flow, and on a four hour test of the Pennsylvanian, through an 18/64 inch choke, we recovered 48 barrels of 45 gravity pipeline oil, or for a calcualted 24-hour test of 288 barrels, with a ratio of 475 to 1; on a 24-hour test of the Devonian, through 20/64 inch choke, producing at the rate of nine and a half million MCF per day, with 54 barrels of 64 degree gravity distillate per one million cubic feet of gas.

Q Now, in your opinion would this proposed method of dual completion tend to protect correlative rights?

> DEARNUEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS AUBIDOUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

A Yes, sir.

Now, have the tests which you mentioned indicated that the well is susceptible to producing oil and gas in more than one pay zone?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, let me refer you to Exhibit 1 and ask you if you will please identify and explain it.

A Exhibit 1 is a plat showing the location of all wells on the applicant's lease, and all offset wells on the offset leases, and the names and addresses of offset operators and all the leases offsetting the leases.

Q I believe you previously explained Exhibit 2, and I noticed that your application indicates that you propose to produce oil from the Upper Pennsylvanian formation at the two zones that you testified about, as well as gas from the Devonian formation in the zone you testified, is that correct?

A That's right.

Q Now, you have demonstrated this Devonian production as distillate in the application. Will you please explain to the Commission the composition of this hydrocarbon and why you previously mentioned it was gas and then the application mentioned it was distillate?

A It is definitely distillate. As I stated, it is 62 degree gravity. This was determined by running a pressure bomb inside of the tubing to approximately 12,900 feet. The tubing

> DEARNLEY MELER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL CAN PERDETERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3:6691

was found dry of fluid, then the well was flowed on a small choke at the rate of 25,945 MCF of gas for a ratio of 20,900 cubic feet of gas per barrel of stock tank fluid over a 24-hour period, and this fluid was gas distillate, as we have a sample to show you.

Q We don't propose to offer this in evidence, but we thought the Examiner and staff might be interested in finding out exactly what the fluid looks like.

MR. NUTTER: That is untreated fluid?

A That is untreated fluid right from the separator. (By Mr. Christy) So as I understand you, the hole does not have liquid in it, it is in a gaseous state until it reaches the choke to the surface?

A That is correct.

Q Now, have you recently had fore Laboratories make a study of this fluid?

A Yes, Core Laboratories ran this test for us, and they are in the process of finishing the test at this time, but we do have a letter from Core Laboratories stating just what I read and gave you a moment ago.

Q I believe that has been marked Santiago's Exhibit 5?

A That is correct.

Q Now, these two reservoirs we have spoken of, they are separated in the well behind the pipe?

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3-6691

A Yes, sir.

Q And in your opinion, do you feel that there is a possibility of commingulation of these fluids between the upper Pennsylvanian and the Devonian formation?

A No, sir.

Q How about the fresh water zones are they protected? A Yes, sir. 10

Q In your opinion, is the proposed dual completion installation in accordance with good engineering practices and principles?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is this type of dual completion one customarily used in the Lea County area?

A It is.

Q Has this type of dual completion operation proven successful in actual field tests?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, let's turn to the surface equipment, will it be so designed and installed that the reservoirswill be separately produced and their fluids separately tanked and gauged?

A Yes, sir, it surely will.

Q Will you elaborate on that a little bit from Exhibit 2, extending it to the surface, please.

A Turning back to Exhibit 2, you have the two strings of tubing coming to the top of the surface, and after it reaches

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3:6691

the top of the surface, you have two wing values, which is separating the two zones, and two chokes with two wings going in opposite directions, the two flow lines going to two separate tank batteries.

Q Now, is this dual completion technique generally accepted in the oil industry and by other regulatory bodies? A Yes, sir.

Q How about corrison, do you feel that has been a problem?

A No, sir.

Q Do you have any paraffin problems?

A To a certain extent. Out of the Pennsylvanian formation we do have some paraffin. Now, this paraffin has been cut by the wireline method, but we anticipate installing what is better known as a plunger that will drop every so often, and when the well comes back on and kicks on, it will come to the top and cut the paraffin, therefore keeping it clean as it flows

four to six hours?

A I would say four to six hours.

O Do you feel that that type of technique will maintain a satisfactory paraffin control in this well?

A Yes, sir.

Now, does this proposed dual completion technique possess any possibility for leakage or commingulation of the

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

two reservoirs than any other accepted method?

A No, sir.

Q Now, if the application is granted, does Santiago understand that it may be necessary to take packer leakage tests and otherwise comply with various rulings of the Commission?

A Yes, sir, and Santiago also agrees to comply with all the rules in that respect, and also Rule No. 112-A-5. That takes in the pressure test and circulating test, the filing of reports, reserve pressures, packer setting affidavits, and we have, in Exhibit --

Now, I refer you to Exhibit 2, that is a diagrammatic sketch of the actual completion installation, is that correct, sir?

A That is true.

Q Now, under this proposed method of dualling, is it possible to make bottom hole pressure tests on each separate zone, and if so, will you please explain?

A We do that by running a bottom hole pressure bomb inside the two luch string to a depth of 12,900 feet to the Devonian, and inside the two inch tubing string to 10220 for the Pennsylvanian, and recording each zone pressure by chart method.

Q Do you have initial bottom hole pressures on this well from the two zones?

A Yes, sir. The bottom hole pressure from the Devonian was 4930 and the Pennsylvanian was approximately 3800.

> DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW RE-DRIFHS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Fhone Chopel 3-6691

G Are those the latest figures you have available? А Those are the latest ones we have. ୁ Now, turning to the economics of the matter, what is the difference in cost of dual completing this well or drilling a twin well to the Pennsylvanian? Approximately \$235,000. А Q That is what it would cost to drill a Pennsylvanian well? To drill a Pennsylvanian well, and I believe it A j would cost about \$75,000 to dual complete it. So that there is a saving of approximately \$165,000? Q А That is correct. Now, sir, do you have an electric log on this well? 0 We do, and --A Has that been marked as Santiago's Exhibit 3? Q Yes, sir. A 0 Now, were Exhibits 1 and 2 prepared by you or under your direction or supervision? À Yes. MR. CHRISTY: Santiago offers in evidence Exhibits 1, 2, 3, and 5. At this time we offer all of the Exhibits, except 4, and that has previously been admitted. MR. NUTTER: Hithout objection, Exhibits 1, 2, 3, and 5 will be admitted in evidence. (By Mr. Christy) Mr. Bacum, is there anything that DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES CENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE NEW MUXICO Shone Chapel 3-6691
I failed to ask you that you feel might be of interest to the Commission in consideration of this application? No, sir, I do not. А MR. CHRISTY: We have no further questions of this witness. MR. NUTTER: Any questions of Mr. Bacum? MR. FISCHER: Yes. MR. NUTTER: Mr. Fischer. CROSS EXAMINATION BY: MR. FISCHER: Q What type of tubing is that that you were putting in this well, upset --Upset two inch, 80 on the long string and flush A joint Hydril on the upper string. I don't recall if you said this, was this packer, 0 this lower packer at 12,875, pressure tested? Δ Yes, sir. And found to be in good shape? () Α Yes, sir. MR. FISCHER: That's all. MR. FORTER: I have a question. Is this a wildcat well? Yes; sir. Å MR. FORTER: Both zones? Ves DEARNLEY MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE NEW MERICO Phone Chopel 3-6691

## MR. PORTER: Thank you.

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Bacum, what did you say the depth of the 7 inch casing was?

15

A The 7 inch casing is set at 13,102 feet.

Q This exhibit shows the casing shoe at 13,085. Would you correct that then, if that is in error?

A Yes, sir, that is in error.

MR. CHRISTY: So that Exhibit 2, you are changing 13,085 to 13,102?

A Yes.

MR. FISCHER: I have one more question, Mr. Examiner. MR. NUTTER: Mr. Fischer.

QUESTIONS BY MR. FISCHER:

Mr. Bacum, what will happen to the paraffin that's cut, coming out of this plunger?

A It will flow on with the fluid. We are flowing this well, or we will flow it intermittently, you can set it to flow over a period, and when it comes back, it will flow through the choke into the battery and deposit the oil and the oil will be sold.

Q Also, Mr. Bacum, I believe you stated that when you took your potential test on the Devonian, that the potential was nine and a half million MCF. That was nine and a half million cubic feet, is that correct?

> DEARNLEY - MEFER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3-5591

#### That's right.

A

Q Now, with reference to this letter from Core Laboratories they stated they have taken 48 hours of test, being from 8:00 a.m. March the 1st, to 8:00 a.m. March the 2nd and March the 2nd, 8:00 a.m. to March 3rd. Has that well been produced any except this one 48-hour period?

A Yes, sir, it has during one period, and what they were trying to do, they were trying to reach a stablizedpoint, and this test is for reservoir studies.

Q Do you think that the 48-hour flow that they had there, did that result in a stablized condition in the well?

A Yes, sir.

Q So that your potential then, for 48 hours will be in the neighborhood of twenty-five barrels of fluid and approximately five to six million cubic feet of gas?

A At the rate they were flowing it, yes.

Q At the rate they were flowing it?

A Yes, sir.

Q And with a stablized GOR in the range of 20,900?

Yes.

Q You stated the gravity was 62 degrees in the Devoniah?

A Yes, sir.

MR. FISCHER: That's all.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any further questions

of Mr. Bacum?

A

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GEN-HAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3-6691

## MR. FISCHER: I have one other question.

QUESTIONS BY MR. FISCHER:

Q Is it your opinion Mr. Bacum that the Devonian is a gas pool, condensate pool?

A Yes, sir.

Q Oragas --

A It is gas, and you have no condensate or anything until it hits the surface and through the choke.

MR. FISCHER: That's all.

MR. NUTTER: To your knowledge, has the Oil Conservation Commission to date advertised any case for the creation of a pool for either of these zones?

No, sir.

A

MR. NUTTER: They are still undesignated.

MR. CHRISTY: That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions? If not, Mr. Bacum may be excused from the stand.

MR. CHRISTY: That is all for the applicant in this case.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything further they wish to offer in Case 1612? We will take the case under advisement and take a five minute break.

> DEARMLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO Phone Chapel 3:6591

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

38

I, Joseph A. Trujillo, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing was reported by me in Stenotype and that the same was reduced to typewritten transcript by me and contains a true and correct record of said hearing, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED this 19th day of March, 1959, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

October 5, 1960

5

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examinar hearing of Case No. 1612 <u>s - //</u>, 1957. elle Eraniner heard by exico Oil Conservation Commission New

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO Phone Chopel 3-6691

Case 1612

SANTIAGO OIL & GAS COMPANY

80X 1205 MU 2-7971 2205 WILCO BUILDING MIDLAND, TEXAS February 10, 1959

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission P. O. Box 871 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Dual Completion Application Santiago Oil & Gas Company State No. 1-30 Sec. 30 T12S R34E, Lea County

<u>\_</u>

com

Gentlemen:

Attached are three copies of a dual completion application for the Santiago Oil & Gas Company's State 1-30 wildcat well, located 660' from the North line and 1980' from the East line of Section 30 Township 12 South Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Copies of this letter and application, along with the plats showing the mechanical installation and location of other wells are being forwarded by registered letter to the offset operators listed below.

We shall appreciate consideration of this application for a hearing.

Yours very truly, · Bancus

Delma Baucum SANTIAGO OTI, & GAS COMPANY

DB/hs

cc: State Land Office

Fan American Petroleum Corporation, Lubbock, Texas Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Co., Midland, Texas Phillips Petroleum Company, Midland, Texas Amerada Petroleum Corporation, Midland, Texas E. A. Hanson, Roswell, New Mexico

## NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

7-3-58

#### APPLICATION FOR DUAL COMPLETION

eld Name Nildcat		County Lea	Date 2/10/5	9
erator Santiago Oil & Gas Company	Lease		₩ell No. 1-30	
cation Unit Sec Vell E	ction 7 30	ownship 12 South	Range 34	East
Has the New Mexico Oil Conservation ( zones within one mile of the subject we If answer is yes, identify one such inst	II? YES NO $\underline{X}$	-	•	ols or in the same
The following facts are submitted:	Upper Zo		Lower Zoge	
a. Name of reservoir		0e	Devonian	
b. Top and Bottom of Pay Section (Perforations)	Upper Penn 10,218-10,236;	10,250-10,258	12,399-12,924	
c. Type of production (Oil or Gas)	011		Gas Distillate	<u>t</u>
d. Method of Production (Flowing or Artificial Lift)	Fl		Fl	······································
X a. Diagrammatic Sketch of the tervals, tubing strings, includ information as may be pertine X b. Plat showing the location of operators of all leaves offset	ling diameters and setting o nt. f all wells on applicant's le	ease, all offset wells on of	packers and side door cho fset leases, and the names	kes, and such ot
been furnished copies of the a d. Electrical log of the well or thereon. (If such log is not a	other acceptable log with a vailable at the time application	5 being sent copie tops and bottoms of produc ation is filed, it shall be su	s by registered mains zones and intervals of ubmitted as provided by Ru	il perforation indic
been furnished copies of the a d. Electrical log of the well or thereon. (If such log is not a	other acceptable log with a vailable at the time applica which this well is located	s being sent copie tops and bottoms of produc ation is filed, it shall be su together with their correct	s by registered mains zones and intervals of ubmitted as provided by Ru	il perforation indic
been furnished copies of the a d. Electrical log of the well or thereon. (If such log is not a List all offset operators to the lease on	other acceptable log with a vailable at the time applica- which this well is located moration Box 268	s being sent copie tops and bottoms of produc ation is filed, it shall be su together with their correct	s by registered maing zones and intervals of ubmitted as provided by Ru mailing address.	il perforation indic
List all offset operators to the lease on Pair American Potroleum Con	other acceptable log with a vailable at the time applies which this well is located moration Box 268	s being sent copie tops and bottoms of produc ation is filed, it shall be su together with their correct B Lubbock, Texas	s by registered maing zones and intervals of ubmitted as provided by Ru mailing address.	il perforation indic
<u>X</u> d. Electrical log of the well or thereon. (If such log is not a List all offset operators to the lease on Fan American Potroleum Con Texas Pacific Coal and Cil	other acceptable log with a vailable at the time applicate which this well is located monation Box 269 1 Co. Eox 400 7 Box 79:	s being sent copie tops and bottoms of produc ation is filed, it shall be se together with their correct 8 Lubbock, Texas 67, Midland, Texas	s by registered maing zones and intervals of ubmitted as provided by Ru mailing address.	perforation indic

CERTIFICATE: I, the undersigned, state that I am the <u>Production Hanager</u> of the <u>Santiago Oil & Gas</u> <u>Company</u> (company), and that I am authorized by said company to make this report; and that this rejort was prepared under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are trues correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Ba 5 n cun Signature

 \* Should waivers from all offset operators not accompany an application for administrative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of twenty (20) days from date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If, after said twenty-day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed.
NOTE: if the proposed dual completion will result in an unorthodox well location and/or a non-standard proration unit in either or both of the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.



147.38

Santiago Oil & Gas Company State 1-30 Well No. 1 Unit B, Section 30, Tsp 12, R34 Wildcat Lea County; New Mexico



Not drawn to scale

Ø

	and the second				r	Y	y
	3 44 Annorada 5 49 Annorada 6 10256		Se Experits, A.N. Hurs 9.70 els. 3-10-39 1.934 E-2484	Arlantit 9-10-54 E-2105	Amerada citeta talda	Humble 8-18-59 7-2034	
		Americale America 6-10-57 1 ml E-1347		lawa i			а. "н
	1	35 August 35	36	30 × 31 Hemèli 2-10-99	,2	33	<b> </b> 
		s state L	To 11 St	8-3417 Bung 2			
			States - Sta	Soute State of State of State of State	Sinning Martin Marting Specific Gui f	Same	
		Training and the second	dam men - Prisal Jam men - Prisal 	le nun 7.21-43 8-7244	6-21-66 8-7438	A THE COM US Small	
	Anter Sector Sector	Tricke Americanian in and		Man př 6	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
-			12:00 F 1442 12:10-62 E-6696	Pholispa, 1/2 Rarr Ma Gas 3-10-60 Base Transler E-3349	Pan Annor Guilt L. D. 66 (1859) 8/30/36 E-230	Pholicipa : foreira base e Hilbu : eta E-1233 :	
	A Land III Argentin	Ri Bi state sti	5	C Nord In: 11-18-68 12-5745 Search	5	syn.	
	tratat	Anness Anness Treas	R alph L pro 6-10-63 E-7166	T E Cannad T I and I I B 44 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a 1 a	G.N. Com Eulf 1-10-59 10-11-50 E-2367 E-3055	Salar Br. Seab sort 6 8 1 1.045 8-2792 1.045 8-2792 1.045 1.0	
	, in the second s	The second secon		96.287 /			
	111 Parte 111	- b tt a	12	nan pi Parankanan Kanakanan		theytalia Tida Watan 5-10-40 7-21-43 6.510-10 7-21-43	
			B-10612	Rand I <sup>4</sup>	E-027 H3U Per Sedd	E-3507 E-7344 1 5 5	
	Chempton	Ti un Ame any Hanabula	Juhn T. Acroy South	And Care and Care	Surray-Mie Carl	Singen Algtan Singer Algtan Singer Algtan Singer	Ionhi
	E 1042 E 1042 E 5874	12-10-12 5 time 2 mm 12-10-12	Deb5a7	Amaria (C. Munt Yr 1st) Amaria (Amaria	5-17-16 E-9930	A it. 44 ai. Ma Humble T 15 44	4 195 96 1
	33		13	2.19.00 Sungar Bill 26.275 Sungar Bill 26.276 Sungar Bill 26.776 Sungar Bill		Philips	- :-
	5	ri 8. P 8-9364	6-10-43 E-7166	time to a large	Surrey His Carl	3-10-57 Free 1 E-1233 4-14 61 6-194	1 E
t. t −atha	States All Lawsaces Ca. States	5100	Segure	Same	B.M. dudin, S & tak	171	
	Guil	Bateth	Americale American H.B.P. 1774		Philips Bangar	- Hamita	•
	8-9473	1 444	8-10706	Thulling C & 555	1 26 64 61 62 64 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	3-10-50 E-2400	H A E
	с <b>ч ч</b>			i k 64 Tarin, ≠ 14 441	Scall VECS627 Snow, Mr B. H., Mandlin, S.	12	हे। 34
		Americani (a Stational) Stational (a Stational) Stational (a Stational) Americani (a Stationa	8-10706	1 - C 1 64	15 443 VES627 Shang, Att B. A. Abadin, S. 20	12	1 1
	с <b>ч ч</b>	Americale 1.57 P	6-10706	k. te Tanan, ≠ He 445 Tanan, 7 19	10 411	21	34
	22 Sriene -	Americani I. S. P-PP 23 Americani B-19853 M.B.9. 511 B-10007 111 14/4	B-10706	America Pio-30 Pio-3	16 411 - 20 1	21 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	34
	22 Singano	Americani (. 197 Americani (. 197 Americani (. 197 Americani (. 197 B-1000) B-10007 B-1007 B-1007 B-1007 B-1007 B-1007 B-1007 B-1007 B-107	B-10706	с ( ) се Тала, р. 16 461 Тала, р. 19 - С Алартоба 2:10-30 E-2419 Тала, 2	16 411	21	34
	22 Sriene -	America IIII America IIII America IIII America IIIII America IIIII America IIIIII America IIIIIII America IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	B-10706	America Pio-30 Pio-3	16 411 - 20 1	12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	34
	22 Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma Simma	America I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	B-10706	I (Fhillips) Treation (Drlg) Treation (Drlg) Treation (Drlg) Treation (Drlg)	16 411 - 20 1	210-39 E-2400 210-30 F-2400 F-2400 T-46-100 T-46-100-400-400-400-400-400-400-400-400-400	34
	22 Sime 9 9 900 5	Americani I. S. Americani I. S. Americani I. S. B-10003 	B-10706 H B P. B 10003 H B P. B 10003 Constraints (Constraints) Constraints (Constraints) Const	19 America Pilo-30	16 411 45427 Some All 8. A. mandin, 5, 20 14. A. Mandin, 5, 20 19. A. Mandin, 5, 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	34
	22 Srine () 9 4 304	Americani I. S. Americani I. S. Americani I. S. B-10003 	B-10706 H - 10706 H - 10701 H	19 America Plo-30 P	16 411 1 10 10 10 10 1 10 10	12 12 12 12 12 14 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	34
	22 Sime 9 9 900 5	America (1997) 	B-10706 I	19-10-10 American Pilo-30 P	и ин в. н. намин, 5, в. н. намин, 5, 20 10	12 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	34
	22 Sime 9 9 900 5	America I. S. J. J	B-10706 H - 10706 H	19-10-10 American Pilo-30 P	E 411 E 4427 Source All E. A. Andelin, 5, 20 10, 40 10, 4	12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	34
	22 Sime 9 9 900 5	America (1997) 	B-10706 E-10706 H B P. B : 10063 Construction H B P. E-10706 Construction Cons	19-14 Auguste 10-30	и ин в. н. намин, 5, в. н. намин, 5, 20 10	12 12 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	
	22 Sime 9 9 900 5	America I. S. J. M	B-10706 1	19-14 Auguste 10-30	и на славни и на	210-00 E-3000 122 122 100-00 E-2000 E	
	22 Sime Si	America 1 America 1	B-10706 H B P. B 10003 H B P. H	American Pito Ma Pito Ma Pi	и на селани и славни	12 12 12 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	
	22 Sime Si	Provide Contraction of the second sec	HIDTON HI	Anne r Hits	и ин в а лина 5 20 1000 100 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 10000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 10000 1000 10	12 12 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	
	22 Sime Si	America Contraction America C	E-10706 H B P B 10003 H B P B 10003 H C P H C	America Pio-M America Pio-M	и ин в.а. анали, 5, 20 1 ин, 5, 20 1 ин, 10 1 ин,	12 12 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	
	22 Sime Si	Section 20 T12 Santiage Ci Stat Guilt Stat Guilt Santiage Ci Stat Guilt Stat Guilt Stat Guilt Stat Guilt Stat Guilt Stat	E-10706 H B P B 10003 H B P B 10003 H C P H C	The set of	A AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	12 12 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	

#### NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Case / 6/2 7-3-58

# APPLICATION FOR DUAL COMPLETION

solate		-		4/20171
- Street	tam 011 & Bas Cam	Lease		Well No.
ation	Unit	Section	Township	Range
Vell	B	1	12 South	34 East
Has the	e New Mexico Oil Conservati	on Con. Jission hereto	fore authorized the dual completio	n of a well in these same pools or in the sam
	within one mile of the subjec			
	er is yes, identify one such			ase, and Well No.:
			•	
The fol	llowing facts are submitted:			
			Upper Zone	Lower Zone
a. Nar	ne of reservoir	Vanar 1		Devention 27
b. Top	and Bottom of			
F	Pay Section	10,215-	10,236;10,250-10,258	THE REAL PROPERTY CO
(	Perforations)		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	e of production (Oil or Gas)	011		Ges Nichillain
	hod of Production			
(	Flowing or Artificial Lift)	<b>?</b>		<u> </u>
	information as may be per b. Plat showing the location operators of all leases of	cluding diameters and tinent. on of all weils on appl factting applicant's le	setting depth, location and type of icant's lease, all offset wells on ase.	ling size and setting, top of cement, perforate of packers and side door chokes, and such oth offset leases, and the names and addresses of thereof, evidence that said offset operators
<u> </u>	information as may be per b. Plat showing the location operators of all leases of c. Waivers consenting to sub been furnished copies of d. Electrical log of the we thereon. (If such log is n il offset operators to the lease	cluding diameters and tinent. on of all wells on appl factting applicant's le uch dual completion for the application. Il or other acceptable iot available at the tim ie on which this well i	setting depth, location and type of icant's lease, all offset wells on ase. nom each offset operator, or in lieu <b>erretors being sent copi</b> log with tops and bottoms of produ	of packers and side door chokes, and such oth offset leases, and the names and addresses of a thereof, evidence that said offset operators is by registered and ucing zones and intervals of perforation indic submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)
I List al Pen True	information as may be per b. Plat showing the location operators of all leases of c. Waivers consenting to sub been furnished copies of d. Electrical log of the we thereon. (If such log is n il offset operators to the lease	cluding diameters and tinent. on of all wells on appl facting applicant's le uch dual completion fr the application. Il or other acceptable of available at the tim is on which this well i <b>Comparation</b>	setting depth, location and type of icant's lease, all offset wells on ase. com each offset operator, or in lieu exchange being could could log with tops and bottoms of produ- ne application is filed, it shall be is located together with their corre-	of packers and side door chokes, and such oth offset leases, and the names and addresses of a thereof, evidence that said offset operators is by registered and ucing zones and intervals of perforation indic submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)
X List al Pan Tama Phil	information as may be per b. Plat showing the location operators of all leases of c. Waivers consenting to sub- been furnished copies of d. Electrical log of the we thereon. (If such log is n l offset operators to the lease institute for the leas	cluding diameters and tinent. on of all wells on appl fsetting applicant's le uch dual completion fr the application. * Il or other acceptable tot available at the tim is on which this well i <b>Comparent for</b>	setting depth, location and type of icant's lease, all offset wells on ase. com each offset operator, or in lieu environs heing east could log with tops and bottoms of produ- be application is filed, it shall be is located together with their corre- Reg. 265 Lubbeck, Tunne Bog. 1067, Michard, Term	of packers and side door chokes, and such oth offset leases, and the names and addresses of a thereof, evidence that said offset operators is by registered and ucing zones and intervals of perforation indic submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)
I List al Pan Tama Phil Amor	information as may be per b. Plat showing the location operators of all leases of c. Waivers consenting to sub- been furnished copies of d. Electrical log of the weather thereon. (If such log is no il offset operators to the lease <b>Annalism Patterland</b> <b>Pacific Coal and</b> <b>Line Patroleum Com</b>	cluding diameters and tinent. on of all weils on appl fsetting applicant's le uch dual completion fr the application. * Il or other acceptable of available at the tim is on which this well i Oil Co.	setting depth, location and type of icant's lease, all offset wells on ase. nom each offset operator, or in lieu <b>erreitors being cont copi</b> log with tops and bottoms of produ- ne application is filed, it shall be is located together with their corre <b>Box 265 Lubbook, Tourn</b> <b>Box 2067, Midland, Term</b> <b>Box 312, Midland, Term</b>	of packers and side door chokes, and such oth offset leases, and the names and addresses of a thereof, evidence that said offset operators is by registered and ucing zones and intervals of perforation indic submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)

<u>Company</u> (company), and that 1 am authorized by said company to make this report; and that this report was prepared under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are true correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Dela AX cu, Signature

Should waivers from all offset operators not accompany an application for administrative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of twenty (20) days from date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If, after said twenty-day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed.

NOTE: If the proposed dual completion will result in an unorthodox well location and/or a non-standard proration unit in either or both of the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.



Hot drawn co scale

Anny And Annesde	Sec	Se Regarity		A margada		γ <u>–</u> !
926 6 - 1 A 10354		8.24.64 )-10-39 1959 ∑-7484	9 10-50 E-2105	1 0061	10 10 10 7 2555	- #
	Amerate Increase 6-10-37 E 43 E-1347	с 544 К. 19 Корм	<b>3</b> 1		- 1	1
	All All All All All All	•	Humble L-10-59 E-3417			
anurati darinan provinsi Alam dari dari Alam Barteria		18-13 50 Ben - Mar Ban - Mar	hwa i Sama	5		
	1 8 C 8 2		L Canter Tube Wange	and and a second se		<b></b>
and course the course	America A Angela Angela	Annu Maria (1997) - Pesali 1997 - Maria (1997) - Pesali 1997 - Pesali (1997) -	be 1958 7-21-43 Benn P	6-21-646 ⊨ 9-7-1988	18 41 2014 US South	
Martines			a 6	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
inter Sta		the set 10 to 7 p C ≜C t 0 to 1 to 10 to 12 10-67 t 0 to 1 to 12 10-67 E-6695	: Philips, 1-2 Rom McGas 3-10-60 Bass 1, 7, 7, 2 E-3349	Pun Annar Guil 6.25 Mi 85P 8.3134 €-230	Philips (rears ton a KBU and E-1233	
An famm Sarat	2. <b>6</b> 5 4.	Siene	1 16 65	Seam	Sugar	
"Fast "asa"_"	American American Statistics	R eigh Lorra 6-19-63 E-7166	1	G.M. Com L.J.F. 1-16-59 IQ-11-59 E-2367 E-3055	Salate Sedesard H Bu H-Chak E-2792 L 1966	
310to	17.11 manuel		9 c Lt2			
Country Spring 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		12 ·····	na e raina	Humble Vierse 1 19 pr 8 10-54 , 11-11 - 19 pr	dauf dagang start ganna in sana sana sana sana sana sana sa	
		4-10-50 B-10612	<b>B P</b>	8-10-54 ; : 1798 : 1988 2-937 : #86 Per band	5-10-40 7-21-63 E-3502 E-7344	
trate Dangen itten itte	Surger 1 g Surger Mil Amartan S	Juhn ? Acroy Souls' "	Snate.	5 martin	Search The Sales	
Champin 3.10-62 E.9874	Tanalulu Tanu inen 12-16-42 Tanu inen East	A may acts In 8 P. De6381	Mark & Mark State ( State )	Survey- Mir Cart 5-17:58 5 P KE 8-19:58	tint hit state and state	Canta A Int No.
33 13		U.S. Mi John T. Acrey, S	Baran Lavre - 2 - P. M Kuncach Bri- Bu kin - 2 - 2 - 4 ki		Humbis 7 17 66 E 3181	
Survey HL	Anarole rt B P B-P566	Rulph ( 4-10-63 E-7164	5 - A F 8 14-14-1		Philips 3-16-57 1 17(1-4 E-1233 1 5% 61	
1-16-62 E-3972			to man the second se	Superior Hat Carl	Tat .	
Lauissone Ca. Srete Guil	State	Searce Americada American H.B.P. (1941)	Standing Contraction of the St	B.M. Handlin, 5 17835 Phillips - Hin Garr	3.1ph	
8-9473 	American In Ma	\$-10706	Burn (* 18 44)	1.114 5-3627 16 613 5-3627 Source, Mr	12	1 . 3
25	↔ ₩ 23	American	lusta i 19-	8. H. Handlin, S.	21	
	Amered a Amered a 8-10861 - 206 - 2000 - 2	8 10083	2-10-30 E-2419	Find American State State + 10-40 - 1 1 1 1 - 127 - 1114	K - 2447	
Sruee	A. see	Share and the	d (Fhillips)	(660/ <del>0~</del> £ 1903/	5 1-64	
B. TSUM		Ernest fransar EA '10/1000	TELO 1-30		5-16-54	
		7	- 6 Julion 14		F-2630 E-2631	
	Amera Ser CAnerster	Americadus Productor		29	2,B home router	
		tropo Eloati			F ( V - parts	
State 31	Louissione Co., 1.2 Mi Asidou C., Russick Wabb 18 Eddu - J. Hondiau	51019	Siden	5	La parte de la consta da consta da consta da la consta da la consta da la consta da consta Consta da consta da const	
	Litt Karting	transformation and transformati	7 44 9 44 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5	Photoson 9-10-54	2. installs Plannan, Panikon, Panikon, Panikon 7.23.83 E.7275 Aniskov Viterade E.7275 Aniskov Viterade E.7275 Aniskov Viterade	
	Anne ad a H 3 P 5460561			ja nes nes jak		
to a set		Se	- da . Water 6 - 10-40 E - 34 25	32 <b>C</b>	33 Toda Haran da Peran 1.10.52 6-10-60 E 2110 - 36.23	
1	, (	دي. 4+5هم، 1	1. C	1		
			1	<u> </u>	(a	1
Briefs & Prints	generative statements and	anne		Server	States States States Catronette 2 5 5	

(1,2,2) is the obtained of  $\Omega_{1,2,2}$ 

Santiago Cil & Cas Company Otate No. 1-30 660/N & 1980/D To be Dual Offset in Section 19: Phillips Pet Co. Dignal No. 1 640/S & 1980/M Drig.

PX 0. MOCORMICK and ASSOCIATES TTATE 1-30 LEASES LEA COMMITY, NEW MEXICO "EXHIBIT TH

	ei     ei<	(Clanney M 2) Rebel Hills Et Hills Et Hills Et Hills Et Hills Et Hills Et	T E Canner Tida Weter 1 6 6 6 7-21-43 1 6 6 6 E F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F	6-21- 1-31
Annengeta Anterneta	17(240 Annerste janzan 9 <sup>3</sup> 9 <sup>1</sup> 9 <sup>1</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> C <sup>1</sup> 9 <sup>1</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 4 <sup>4</sup> 7 <sup>1</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 4 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 5 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 4 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 5 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 5 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 5 <sup>4</sup> 9 <sup>4</sup> 5 <sup>4</sup>	Americal TBC.80 5 rg.85 rg.85 1 rg.85	Phillips, 1/2 Korr McGee 3-10-60 Rase Chuntler E-3349 1-10-65	binir la Li labin labin labin
Tatat Tatat Stocke		R stati 6-19-63 E-7166	T.E. Conner 1:0 4:56 1:0 4:56 1:0 5:56 1:0	LL Cana 1-10-59 E-2367
CELL COMMENT TALL		John T. Acrey Seed	Data y productional Data y	itumäte ( 8-10-54 ) E-937 ) Sou
Chanalun 1-18-62 E-5874	Taile America Handwitt Taile Estation Tables Taile Estation	Amarado H.B.P. 000501 U.S. MV John T. Acroy, S	Manan ya (C. Munt Tr. Est) Burne ya (C. Munt Tr. Est) Burne ya (C. Munt Tr. Est) Burne Laure   Historia Laure   Historia	Surrey, Mid-Card 9-17-65 8-3636
3315	Amarada H.B.P. B-9504	Reigh Leure 6-10-43 E-7166	3apa, yt. 188 ú6 ŭaŭ  .   Ωena, zt. 1 	1`   
Guif B-9473 IN MAT	State	Americana Americana I H.B.P. I V.4 B-10706 I Fonsor a cal Americana Processor a cal Americana Pr	Source SF 844- A Dh.(11ips i2-18-68 Sizeee - 71 96-668	Phillips 1-21-68 061683 Sound B.M. M
22	Amareda B-10083   H.B.P. B-10083   H.B.P. B-10007   B-10007 B-15 3/0/s	Amerade 1 H.B.P. B-10083 1 Utrisan j Utrisan j	Amarada 2-10-59 E-2419	2 1000 1007
Amereda 876 8-9504 HIGHTOWER	Dr. Amersde Annuk) Bis Grats- - 201 - 818- - 201 - 818-		O Sterre T.P.C.40. 1 States 6-11-01 States E-5276 Rates	- Phillips 5-t0-CS 96210
27	Phone Amerodo EA halison 01 I-19-64 1-19-64 E-1112 5-112 5-14	( Amerado H.B.P. 11-10-62 B-10700 E-6611 1	рада и на	2
Snate 734 Amerada s babist de Condie Titan	Louisson Co., 7/2 M Birdin C., Roach, Subba Birdin C., Roach, Subba Li Eddy Li Mastri, Subba U.S., MI	Superior 1 Pan Amer 8-18-64 1-18-64	19-24 Tide Water   If (and 9-10-58   26-17   Amerade 1 26-12   1	Sr. Philippo 9-10-58
34	American H.B.P. 	36	E-2)10 Profe T T T T T t T t t t t t t t t t t t t t	E-2045
U.S., Mi Bindie C. Rösch	Sura M. J. US M. Magnalia Bindia C. Roach Sur Matter US MI		Dras. at j Statu	Św
ANA KANA KANA YANGA Superar BIB 63 L L L	Mognelie 7-21-63 E-7245	1974 - 15: 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19	Auf Assiste as	So. Poi, Es 4-31-59 E-2583 Altertic 1216 43 E-7660
3	2 Starte	D. J. Miller, MI Stare Bessie E. Frier State	71 W4 7 6 Continentel 8-3-58 MBHE Y min. divided Rose Person	
Union 12 21 64 E \$106	TPCAC Amereda 1 444 T 3-10-59 1 444 E 2-2493 2-16-68 12-11-60	11:14 Dessie C. 1794 51614 Amerada 9-17-58	91774, 7 Skally 3-3- 64(1) 01124 71914 7 HBP	Atlantr: 3:16:64 E-7981
	E-4811 Amerede Amerede B-0.00 3-10-59 E-2493 E-2493	12 D.J. Miller, MJ	Seour 7 Teluc 7 U.S., Mi min divided	SH Mientik E 11:15:14   N.M. Min.   Iwy, Co., MJ
Junious Tulk 3/2/2 1/2 Cr.s. Union 1/2 Cr.s. Union 1/	Starte	D. J. Miller, MI Bessie E. Frier Ohie Skelly 2-10-63 10-18-65 E-6930 18 9420	Bessie E. Frier V. C. Daniel N 1977, N. E. C. Muni, Tr 1 N 1976	Clarence
John H. Trigg 9-1-58 (2)	6 11660 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Clarence L. Emison HTMC Jt 18 Skally 3-1-50123	

and the second second

1			_		a.		
	R. Land H. 4 Parter H-18-67   510 58   U.S. Small 66-1943   9 20 65		<b>Vingentin</b> 3-10-40 E-3344	S Homi Far L 244	A Pena Bisc 7 384	1 14 1443 14	1.187
					, O	Sector L	a. No of Vait"
Guil 119 E-258	Phillips Taxara Soob 6. MBU eta: E-1233				Lakadon F	Kumble Phillin 1-10-50 E-2347	Ohig Umba
•	l Sipin	Ste	Sa het Sf: Bonglade die Tittale +1	54		5m	
6 uif 10-31-30 E-3065	Interes Seeboard H Bu   H-17-65 E-2792   Jun ras Mel Cor	Se. Pete K-10	Egrei	Sa. Patr Eapi 18-38-68	H.J. Parter 9-10-58 E-2100	Statt- Lathard	Allengen R.Lune Tala B.(B-17 Martin Martin
<b>1.3</b> .7 <b>.6.</b> 7			0	54	1-10-65 7-10-65 7- 2-346	A States	
tentil These true could Hill Das base	Magnalis Tida Water 5-10-40 1 7-21-43 E-3502 1 E-7344		Tido Water 7-21-63 E-7264	So Ìvir Espi 10 20 63	Magazia Billione Bill	794448 (M	tes men
£	l Sécés Mai Saidh	5.		Sea Ladya Partia	Anna free 5		State
5- ( <b>\$- 6</b>	Aztec I sude 6-16-67 Eztez 65 MAS Guaraget Humphis	Continental	Tide Wedge 5-10-59 E-2630	Ohio 8-16-66 E-9267 T.RLL-8	1	Chile C SE	U-94a E-94a
	7-13-66 E-7104 Phillion	Magnalia	Sant].   Pure	4-16-6. 06 001	4	9-10-58 E-2108	3
Lutrup Hist Cash	3-10-57 1 125.63. E-1233 4-16-61 Retriction - 06-001	5-10-60 E-3502	5-21-67 5-21-67 66 002   06 001	E-9247	1 2 -	4-14-55 E-250	Amarada 5-18-57 E-1313 Partin
	E-EIR" Sipio Humble	Se Humble	rta Tida Watar	BUILDER AND	a change	Ladya Partia Janan, S	1-0-14 8-9748 State
ŝ	3-10-59 E-2488	3-10-59 E-2486	7-21-63 E-7244 Philtips	E-2793	Phillips 1-13-66 2:9785	Phillips Drie Privat Ernst Erns	R. Lorens II. 6'Bett. 3 40-53 8-124 - 55 8-124 - 6-16-57 8-124 - 66-171 American
Relph Lame		2	3-10-57 E-1233	RANGA	3	ES seren lineit	
6° 18787 86941	3-10-59 E-2489 Surray-Wei-Car S-0-65		3-10-50 E-2489 Stoic # 1	E.)	027 tr Unit Pass Site	1-16-15 1-16-1	
Phillips	State 8-3000 Tido Manar S-10-39	Stole Man-undo	A D Jones Levid Pacific Wast. 4-11-59	T.P.(		Andres Primer Las	Surrey Hid-Car
6-35 96-35	E-2630 E-2631	2-2-46 F 500	E-2576	E-I Shurt	P06	F36F E-1233 "Renger" Se	4-31-66 1-3466
<b>4</b> 9	Amereda H-1+68 E-764	Hun 3-1		2 T.P.	e Janes, and 6 C.&D. 0-56	Ladyn Paris 21. Meill Jr 1 4-16:53	5
	REWilliame Fidema Sant Lenger Johns Sant Antiget Lang Lat			E-I 	704	96-711 Se	t-346
Vintent 11. Raman Lattin Orta	Unie L. Himes Pan Am Parkin 7-21-63 Amerada Amerada F-7271 City City City City	87411-25 Tm-Saeb'2 3 -9 51 SurrayMe E :235 E :739 NSP	Pun Amer 4 - 19 - 4.8 E - 10 546	Ameradu H-17 C3 E 7664	Raiph Niz 7-10-66 E-3783	Mante 7-15 86 4	1
5-28-66 -8 488 19 1026 24 000 19 1026 19 1026 19 1026	# 10 mm # 10 mm # 100 KI 06 1021		4				· •
6 - Wi 6173	Tide Water Tide Water 9-10-58 6-10-60 E-2110 E-3628	fun Auser. 5-21-61 66-883 - Amerada		Tenn Ges 7 16 61 96 1895	Tenn Gan 1-16-67 06 1843	3.0 1.0	-68 American -68 American JEnile Slick#Ma
	State			State -	State, MI Ladye Partie Janes, atol, S	Status, Mi Ladya Partia Jaras, atal, S	j nau Stanto
jel. Hinning Caluda	Tidewolev IP-2-59			061+ 4-11-59 E-2580	6 417 9-21-64 E-8475	EI 4139 (G 7913348 - 1 Marine E-1	[665 ]
)	AB.Friar G. Pot. Erol				Champlin Raf. 11-10-60 E-4645	100-11-21-57 100-11-21-57 	011 ¥2
Weter }-59 \$14	3-10-60 4-11-5 E-3354 E-2582	4-11-59 E-2582	Amerodo 1 18 65 E 8769	Tenni <b>Ges</b> Trens 7 15 68 86 4959	C.B. Read 8 - 13 - 68	Ohio 4-11-59 E-2500	Skally 1-10-63 E-6873
te Se. Pet. Expl.	State Tide Water   Gull	St.	re Skelly		, eto 	Sn Tida Wytar	•
4-11-59 E-2583 Atlenhe	3-10-59   5-10-59 E-2494   E-2623 Champin	19-21-61 19-21-64 	1-10-63 E-6673			4-11-59 E-2581	
No 51644	Store 2 4640 1 99	Str	0	Sn 1			2 Mag-alis
···. •	Bang Backsume Ps Herbert Terry Ma 7 21 60		4-30-60		Ide M. Callum,		10-13-59 11-4-59 J.I. Collum,
L. Emison Magnalia	Chos. L. Ringwald, etal, MI J.L. Reed, S - Hunt Tr. Est	J.L. F Shelly	J.I. Collum,MI and, S Numble Brown	tirania -	MT Road Kirainia Shaw 1:1:59	J.L.	atal, MJ Raad Vypeyise Builf State Biologi 1-21-8 Biologi 1-21-8 Biologi
Forry / Emison Continental 8-21-58	⊮:•••  3	34 <sup>01124</sup>	2-11-13 juilin K.f. Blanche John-		ecesii U.S., M.i Megnelie 8-5-60	J.I. Collum, 3/4 MI	titte bienete
0-21-56 T	Wm. 8. Scott, heirs 16 Tide Water Pan Amar 4-11-59		800, Ml 5	ide M. Cellum,	(v	J.L. Rood, S 	Hone
TE Charling etal	11-10-58 E-2561 E-2240 Tide Water 111-10-60		19 January 	Yirginig Shew Yirginig Shew Yige (2)		2-14-63 3-15-61	South M
Emisso 4-19-49	State E-4646	45,41 James 6	. Rood	US.MI. J.L.	Rood VS.KL	J.L. Rood	Clare A. Elber

T-INSTRUCTIONS TO DELIVERING EMPLOYEE #1-INSTRUCTIONS TO DELIVERING EMPLOYEE LY to Deliver ONLY to . Show add 4 charges requ & for these un (Additional charges required for the ese serv RETURN DEC ared article described on other side. the numb Received the nd article described on other side. E OF AD E (must short be filled in) LATURE OR NAME OF AL - he filled in) ER 6 4 6 Aun (+1) 1 Sherry has 1.20 A CONTRACTOR 1 16 a dia ka Ø in Nam (# 1) 177 1959 . 2 8 12 -Par 2 I Application #1-INSTRUCTIONS TO DELIVERING EMPLOYEE Delin Bes requi d for these 2. Sulmit cards .... ved the numbered article described on other ide SIG E OF A d alongin be Mind in) Å ân C SIGNATURE OF ADE DATE DELIVERED 0 ADDRE S WHERE DELIVERED (only if requested in item #1) F28 1 2 **1959** C55-18-71548-4 GPU

ante de la companya d Na companya de la comp	+ (++)-(=)-(=)-(=)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+)-(+	
BOTTON AND SQUAR	2	
INARISED NO. CILL' SOME AND STATE		URED 140.
Ear tot	STREET AND NO. OR P. O. BOX	ON GEHL
CEKLINED NO' ZUBEL VINL IO' ON 6' O' DON	Welen Smith Oil Reports	1.91+
STANDAR TTO USING USION ON O	- BONS TO BANN	ON GREAT
		i front of article
	it full in tonut below and come side, when applicable. Mointen applicable. Mointen and come	NOLLON
A CONTRACT OF A		
	6561	
	Pieve	
	1월 - 1997년 1997 1997년 1997년 199 1997년 1997년 199	
		s shall
/oran		
L 2/2	- astroyal Ilohilas malal	971
	Contraction of the second seco	
		and the second
		•
At	그는 것 같은 것 같	
	<b>CH3C-10-10</b>	
His Number Is	Cit's SOME MAD ZIVIE	ON CENT
	Ter Jes Tobbe, It IL	
Call Received By	TOP O 400 NO NO NON DELLS	ON GHU
	atraged Ito dated aplan	£913
Remarks:		TON CONDISM
DEEODI EVA MINED MUSTOD	ander when packeted in Moustree. Moustree Moustree. Print Recountries 100	por spue pennin
SEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER	S: Hill in nems below and com-	SNOUSONIS
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION	10EV	
Satting EXHIBIT NO. 4		· · · ·
CASE NO. 1612	HILL I HILL	•
CASE NV. 10	ATTING OF MALL 30	
		SENISRE IVIDISED

an an an Alla

and the state of the second second

And the state of the second second

DO21 OFFICE DEDV&LWENL